

Mohamed El-Sayed Yousef Mohamed

Mobile: 00966-0565276822 / 002-01229704064

Email: Mohamed_yousef8811@yahoo.com

Date of Birth: 28Nov. 1988



Objective

My career in quality has enabled me to experiment with different types and levels of problems that appear in real life applications. Seven years ago, I started my professional career in Egypt, which gave me local experiences that allowed me to work as a quality section head in one of the leading factories in plastic industries in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. All these experiences affected my skills in communicating and interacting with others at different levels of systems and companies. Then it was time to take challenges on a different level.

Education

❖ Zagazig University (2014)

- Pre-Master degree in Petroleum and Hydrology, Faculty of Science.

❖ Al-Azhar University (2011)

- Bachelor's degree of Science, Geology Department, With Good Grade.

Experiences

Work experiences

- QA/QC Section Head at REMA Factory for Plastic Products in Riyadh City, KSA (from February 2020 till now).
- Quality Assurance Engineer at Badawy Industry and Trade Group (BEECO) in 10th of Ramadan City, Egypt (from 2016 to 2019).
- Quality Assurance Engineer at Misr El-Hegaz Group for PVC Compounds and Masterbatches in 10th of Ramadan City, Egypt (from 2014 to 2016).
- HSE Engineer at Misr El-Hegaz Group for PVC Compounds and Masterbatches in 10th of Ramadan City, Egypt (from 2013 to 2014).
- Medical Representative at Beauty Care Cosmetics Company in Dammam City, KSA (from 2012 to 2013).

Courses

- Internal Auditor Training Course as per as ISO 19011:2018 for ISO QMS 9001:2015, EMS 14001:2015, OH & S 45001 :2018 from AMHZ Consulting (November 2022).
- Statistical Methods in Process Control and Quality Improvement Training Course from the Egyptian Society for Quality (December 2019).
- Integrated Management System Training Course for (ISO 9001:2015, 14001:2015, 45001:2018) from Tazwaad for Training and Consultation (November 2019).
- Quality Management System Auditor/Lead Auditor Training Course Based on ISO 9001:2015 from IRCA (November 2019).
- Internal Audit Training Course for (ISO 9001:2015) from Badawy Industry and Trade Group (October 2017).
- Internal Audit Training Course for (ISO 9001:2008) - (ISO 14001:2004) - (OHSAS 18001:2007) from Misr El-Hegaz Group (January 2016).
- Members of the Safety and Health Committees Training Course from Institute of Occupational Health, Safety and Secure Work Environment (Labor Cultural Foundation) (July 2015).
- Basic Advanced Drilling Diploma including (Well Control, Well Completion, Well Test, Production) from PETROKASS Petroleum Company (January 2014).
- OSHA Safety Course from PETROKASS Petroleum Company (January 2014).
- Mud Logging Course from PETROKASS Petroleum Company (December 2013).
- Seismic Software Course from PETROKASS Petroleum Company (December 2013).
- Exploration Training Course from Kuwait Energy Egypt Petroleum Company (September 2013).
- General English Conversation Course from Computer Information Academy (CIA) for Teaching Languages (December 2012).
- Survey Course from the General Authority of Roads, Bridges and Land Transport (August 2010).

Activities

- Member in PETROKASS Petroleum Company (ISSC - 029 - 13 - 003).
- Member at A.A.P.G. (American Association of Petroleum Geologists).

Skills

- Good experience in using ERP System (SAP Business One).
- Having the ability to work in a team group or individual.
- Good at Utilizing the available Resources to achieve Goals.
- Problem Solver and learning Quickly.
- Very Cooperative and Flexible person.
- Strong Communication Skills.
- Driving license: Egypt, KSA.

All References and Documents will be provided upon request